Message

From: Cameron Curtis [Cameron.Curtis@legends.net]

Sent: 9/23/2020 6:25:56 AM

To: James Kirk [jkirk@cityofinglewood.org]; jlagreek@cityofinglewood.org; ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org

CC: Alex Diaz {alex.diaz@venuesolutionsgroup.com) [alex.diaz@venuesolutionsgroup.com]; Daniel Rojas
[drojas@legends.net]; akinstleribec@helsell.com; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC-ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION Re: Command Room Contacts for PD

Attachments: image00l.png; image004.jpg

We would like to schedule a follow up mtg with you to review the current plan for the command center on the IBEC
Plaza. Is there a time next week that would work best for you?

Cameron Curtis LEED AP | sVP Operations, Project Development | LEGENDS
O 214.243.4453 | Cameron Curtis@ilenends net
Cne Cowboys Way, Suite 325 Frisco, TX 75034

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.

From: James Kirk <jkirk@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 7:54 PM

To: Cameron Curtis <Cameron.Curtis@legends.net>

Cc: Alex Diaz (alex.diaz@venuesolutionsgroup.com) <alex.diaz@venuesolutionsgroup.com>; Daniel Rojas
<drojas@legends.net>; akinstleribec@helsell.com

Subject: RE: IBEC-ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION Re: Command Room Contacts for PD

Hi Cameron,

Next Tuesday, 6/30 or Thursday, 7/2, I'm free to take call any time after 9am.
Thanks,

James

James D. Kirk, Lieutenant

Homeland Security Division

inglewood Police Department

One W, Manchester Blvd, Inglewood, CA 80301
Phone: (310} 412-4281 | Cell: {310} 743-9715
Email: kirk@civolfinglewood.or

WARNING: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. it is solely for the
use of the intended recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, review, use, distribution or disclosure is prohibited and may violate



applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication. Permission to forward or distribute anything from this communication to any non-law
enforcement contacts must be sought thru the originator/originating sgency of the information contained herein.

From: Cameron Curtis [maillo: Cameron.Curtis@lesends.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:52 AM

To: James Kirk <ikirk@citvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Alex Diaz (alex.disz@venuesolutionsproun.com) <glex dizr@venuesoiutionsgroun.com>; Daniel Rojas
<grojas@lesends.net>; akinstleribec@helsellcom

Subject: IBEC-ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION Re: Command Room Contacts for PD

James, we are working on design for IBEC and would like to start conversations early on the requirements for the City of
Inglewood including Public Works and Police. Is there a time in the next few weeks that we could set up a call. Thank
you.

Cameron Curtis LEED AP | svP Operations, Project Development | LEGENDS
C: 214243 4453 | Cameron Curtis@legends net
One Cowbays Way, Suite 3251 Frisco, TX. 75034

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmauist@wilsonmeany.com>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Cameron Curtis <Cameran. Curtis@lesends.net>; Alex Diaz (alex disr@venuesolutionseroup.com)
<giex.diaz@venuesolulionsgroun.coms>

Subject: FW: Command Room Contacts for PD

Hello Cameron and Alex:

Peter Puglise of the Public Works Department advises that we contact James Kirk, contact information below, to discuss
City requirements for police facilities.

Best,

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglessicitvofinglewood.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmauist@wilsonmesany.com>
Subject: Command Room Contacts for PD

Chris,



Here are the contacts for from the PD.

Jeff Lagreek
Email - lagreek@citvofinglewond.org
Phone —310-412-5210

James Kirk:
Email - ikirk@cityvolinglewood.org
Phone —310-412-5211

Also things related to the fiber and connections for Public Works. Keep Victor and myself in the loop.
Let me know if you have any more questions.

Peter Puglese

City of Inglewood Traffic Hngineer

{3103 412 - 5333
ygtese@citvolinglewood.or




